AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

L
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  CHARLOTTE, NC
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Oscar Gerardo SOLORZANO-GARCIA ) CaseNo.
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)
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of December 5, 2025 in the county of Mecklenburg in the
Western District of North Carolina , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

8 U.S.C. §§ 1326(a) & (b)(1) Reentry of Removed Aliens
18 U.S.C. §§ 1992(a)(7) & (b)(1) Terrorist Attack or Other Violence Against a Mass Transportation System

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached affidavit of FBI SA Theresa Wellens.

# Continued on the attached sheet.
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Complamant s signature

Theresa Wellens, SA, FBI

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 12/11/2025 & m
/l‘/

Judge’s signatin e’

City and state: Charlotte, North Carolina /Susan C. Rodriguez, U.S. District Judge

Printed name and title
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